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The purpose of this amendment is to make a change to the SF 1442, make some changes to the specifications and to answer contractor questions.  
1.   Request for Proposal Page 1 (SF1442):  Block 13, change the bid acceptance period from (60) calendar days to read (100) calendar days.  

2.  Specifications section 011100 page 2, paragraph 1.2 is deleted in its entirety. 
3.  Specification Section 013300 page 7, add the following paragraph:  
1.8   Detailed Pipe Installation Plan

Within 21 days after notice to proceed, the Contractor shall submit, for approval, a detailed Pipe Installation Plan.  Contract drawings define the installation method for the entire amount of pipe to be installed.  Pipe Installation Plan shall identify the specific method of installation for each pipe segment, with starting and ending stations for each segment, and shall include specific measures (such as open excavation shoring/bracing requirements) and resources to be used to protect existing infrastructure, such as existing subsurface utilities crossing or running parallel to the new pipe.  The Pipe Installation Plan shall also provide a description of all techniques proposed for exposing and locating the horizontal location and elevations of all existing obstructions.

4.  The following questions were received and the following responses are hereby provided as follows:    

Question 1:  In Section L.16 REQUIRED PROPOSAL CONTENT under A. PAST PERFORMANCE SUMMARY under item 2) the RFP states - To demonstrate the full range of capabilities, offerors may submit past performance data on recent and relevant contracts of teaming partners, affiliated companies or operating divisions within the parent company or joint ventures of the parent company when it is reasonable to attribute the experience of these past efforts to the proposed effort and when the document clearly demonstrates the resources (e.g. financial resources, overall oversight and management or other resources) of the parent or affiliated division will meaningfully affect performance of the instant acquisition. Information on these projects shall be provided as described above and shall identify the names of the firms and their roles in the specific project.   Will the performance data submitted for teaming partners, affiliated companies or operating divisions within a parent company or joint ventures of the company be counted as one of the six Past Performance Information Summary project descriptions or will this data be in addition to the six Past Performance Information Summary project descriptions?
 


Answer:  Yes, Paragraphs L.16 A.2 and A.3 only apply if you are teaming as defined in FAR 9.6, affiliated companies or operating divisions within the parent company or joint ventures of the parent company.  We only want six recent and relevant contracts to be listed under the Past Performance Information Summary. Contractors utilizing a teaming agreement or joint venture must decide whose past performance they want to submit, theirs, their partners or a combination of each.  Or if they have past performance as a team or joint venture then they could submit those contract references.  Again we only want six contracts identified under this paragraph.

Question 2:  In reference to the Volume II Price – is a technical approach to the seed project required, in addition to the progress schedule and Schedule B Pricing?
 
   Answer:  No
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Question 3:   I have a question regarding the proposal for the above referenced project.  Under Volume I, Section I, Part D, is asking for ” independently documented evidence (OSHA 300 & 300A log)” for TRIR, DART, and RIR rates.   First, do we have to provide both the OSHA 300 AND 300a logs?  If so, are the past 3 years logs required or just the previous year?


 
Answer:  Yes you are to provide both OSHA 300 and 300a logs for the previous three years and the current year.  If your firm does not have three years worth, then provide the OSHA 300 and 300a logs for the years you have been in business.  

Question 4:   Regarding future task orders, what percentage of work is expected to be renovation type projects and what percentage is expected to be new construction?



Answer:   At this time, it is not possible for NASA to determine the scope of future task orders.  The intent of this procurement is to award a maximum of (10) IDIQ MACC contracts for general construction services defined in section B.  Contractors must have both capabilities.

Question 5:   Amendment #1 indicated that past performance information could be submitted for on-going projects that were over 50% complete.  If a project is submitted that is incomplete, say 70%, will this lesson the contractor’s evaluation over submitting all projects that are 100% complete? 
 


Answer:  No, a 70% completed project will be evaluated the same as a 100% completed project within past performance.

Question 6:    In the specifications for the seed project section 011100 paragraph 1.2 page 2 requires bidders to include a detailed pipe installation plan in our response to the solicitation. I do not see this plan referenced in the proposal preparation instructions. Which volume of the proposal should contain this plan? 

 


Answer:  Specifications section 011100 page 2, paragraph 1.2 is deleted in its entirety.

Question 7:   We have been reviewing this solicitation and it appears that all the work proposed under this solicitation is for potable water infrastructure. This is not the type of work we would normally quote, and I do not know if we can be competitive in quoting this type of work. However, do we need to quote this project in order to be eligible for any future projects which might be entertained under the IDIQ MACC RFP?
 


Answer:  This MACC is a five year IDIQ general construction contract.  The first seed project is for potable water upgrades construction.   In order to be eligible for one of the (10) IDIQ contracts, you must provide a price for the seed project.
Question 8:  L. 16 A (2) and (3), starting at page 10, addresses the providing of information in regard to “teaming partners”. We intend to “team” with a subcontractor for the seed project only as the subcontractor has extensive relevant experience in regard to the seed project. But it is unknown as to what extent the subcontractor will be used on future projects within the MACC (depending on project scope etc). Can we submit the relevant experience and information of this subcontractor?
 
 Answer:  Yes
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Question 9:  L.16 A. Past Performance Summary, it is requested that the offereor submits, “…six recent and relevant contracts that it has performed as a prime contractor for projects similar in size, scope and complexity within the last 3 years as described in the solicitation with the most relevant contracts listed first.” Does this require the offeror to submit only past performance that is similar to scope of work contained in the seed project, or may the offeror submit past performance that is similar to the scopes or work contemplated by the MACC as a whole, such as those listed under B.2 Bid Item 0001 (page 3).
              Answer:  Offeror should submit past performance that is similar to the scope of work contemplated by the MACC as a whole, such as those listed under Bid Item 0001 (page 3).

Question 10:  The solicitation L.16E references the NASA FAR Supplement, NPR 8715.3 and 
SCWI 8715.0008.  When the offeror develops a safety plan, which of the three is applicable?
              Answer:  All are applicable.  The NASA FAR Supplement and solicitation section L.11 are identical and reference NPR 8715.3.   NPR 8715.3 is a NASA HQ level document whose appendix contains a template for service or operations contracts and is patterned after OSHA’s Voluntary Protection Program (VPP).  While OSHA VPP is applicable to Stennis Space Center and elements of the offeror’s safety plan should address the method whereby they will mesh with SSC’s VPP environment, SCWI 8715.0008, SSC Construction Safety and Health is more specific in terms of establishing requirements for a construction safety and health plan. 


Question 11:   Which OSHA 300 and 300A forms should the offeror include in the proposal?



Answer:  Reference L.16 D, the offeror should include 300 and 300A forms for the last three complete calendar years as well as the current year. 

Question 12:  Where can I find SCWI 8715.0008, SSC Construction Safety and Health?



Answer:  http://constructionsafety.ssc.nasa.gov/ 


Question 13:  Where can I find NPR 8715.3, NASA General Safety Program Requirements?

  Answer:  http://nodis3.gsfc.nasa.gov/ 

 
5.    All other terms and conditions remain the same.
